
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Members of City Council  
 
FROM: Mayor Champlin 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2024 
 
RE: Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, Justice and Belonging (DEIJB) Steering 

Committee 
 

I propose the appointment of the following individuals to serve as members of the DEIJB 
Steering Committee for two-year terms to expire June 30, 2026.  Letters of interest and 
resumes are attached.  

 Vijay Bhujel, 51 Dominique Drive, Concord 
 Moe Djabelarbi, 243 Pleasant Street, Unit 63, Concord   
 Amy S. Girouard-Crush, 22 North Curtisville Road, Concord 
 Karen Juall, 33 Christian Avenue, #226, Concord 
 Clement Nsenga Kigugu, 71 Bow Street, Concord 
 Ahni Malachi, 302 Village Street, Concord, Committee Chair 
 Alison Murphy, 11 Canterbury Road, Concord 
 Zoey Murphy, 41 Ridge Road, Concord 
 Robin Nafshi, Temple Beth Jacob, PO Box 578, Concord 
 Ghana Sharma, 32 East Side Drive, Concord 
 Usha Thapa Shrestha, 35 Welcome Drive, Concord 
 Noemi Hagen Wierwille, 34 Ridge Road, Concord 
 Sheila O. Zakre, 4 Park Street, Suite 206, Concord  

In accordance with Section 18 of the City Council Rules, these proposed appointments 
are being distributed to City Council as information in advance of formal action at the  
June 10, City Council meeting. 
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